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RFP#2408 Student Fees Payment Software 
Addendum 2 

February 12, 2024 
 

Questions & Answers: 
 

1. Are ticketing QR codes generated by the Fee Payment system or will they be generated by 
third party ticketing portal? 

a. QR codes should be generated by the Fee Payment System. 
 

2. What other Financial Systems does the District use? 
a. SmartFusion 

 
3. Who do you use for Food Services management? 

a. PayPams 
 

4. Please clarify what is meant by “ability to report late payment for non-existent payment fees”. 
a. The system should be able to mark a payment as “late”.  

 
5. How does the district currently implement SSO? SAML, Active Directory, other? 

a. Active Directory 
 
 
Additional Information: 
Spartanburg School District 2 is requiring a digital copy of the technical proposal also be submitted 
on a USB drive. 


